



RICHMOND HILL DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

February 19, 2019

MEETING MINUTES

Members present – All minus Catherine Grant, Brad Brookshire

Staff Present – Scott Allison, Becky Myers

The meeting was called to order by Georgene Brazier

Open meetings compliance was met

The meeting agenda was approved with a Motion Dallas Daniel, seconded by Paige Glazer and approved by all

Approval of the following meeting minutes were approved by: motion by Dallas Daniel, seconded by Paige Glazer and approved by all

January 19th, 2019

DDA financial Report was given by Eddie Warren

The following updates were given:

- Crepe Myrtle replacement update
- Georgia Power LED lights on hwy 17
- U.G.A. final report will be completed soon for review
- Mural project update
- G.D.O.T. update on welcome signage

Meeting days and Times discussion

The first Tuesday will be proposed

2019 Plan Discussion

- August 28th – 30th will be the Georgia Downtown Association Conference

- Motion was made by Dallas Daniel, seconded by Paige Glazer and carried by all to join the Association at a cost \$200 annually.

A motion was made by Eddie Warren, seconded by Paige Glazer and carried by all to adopt the 2019 Work Plan as presented.

Ford Era Historic Building Preservation Work Group Initial Meeting:

- Discussion about the set up of the group/Georgene will reach out to groups that need to be involved to get things started.

Meeting was adjourned by a motion from Paige Glazer, seconded by Georgene Brazer and carried by all.